From: Nikki Jones

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: -RE: -RE: [External] -FY25, Q4 Expenditure Report - Nix Stilton Community Center
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 8:13:57 AM
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Good morning,
Please find the corrected FY25, Q4 Expenditure Report for Nix-Stilton Community

Center.

Thankyou,

Nikki A. Jones, (njones@orangeburgcounty.org)

Administrative Assistant

Deputy Administrator’s Office
Orangeburg County Legislative Delegation
0:803-533-6106 F: 803-533-6104

Post Office Drawer 9000

1437 Amelia St, Ste. 200

Orangeburg, SC 29116

www.orangeburgcounty.org
Follow us on Social Media!

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 2:52 PM

To: Nikki Jones <Njones@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: -RE: [External] -FY25, Q4 Expenditure Report - Nix Stilton Community Center

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County of Orangeburg. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Nikki,


mailto:Njones@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:njones@orangeburgcounty.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.orangeburgcounty.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!P3uVV6_gbTZj165DchJzxiFtZBD5NFIwgxSFpT12XEHAAItX1_FCjq6JluS__eFqyF-QzhtCLh21uMA906xJe6qNUEYQQwAX96iv0FeDQsQ$





























_|State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
| [This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This form
. - must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$400,000|E160 - State Treasurer Nix Stilton Community Center
Entity Name County of Orangeburg Name Angel Howell
Address P.O. Drawer 9000 Position/Title |Administrative Services Division Director
City/State/Zip Orangeburg, SC 29116 Telephone 803-533-6101
Website www.orangeburgcounty.org Email ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org
Entity Type County Name Kendeana Stephens
Position/Title [Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Adm
Reporting Period Telephone 803-533-6101
Reporting Period [Quarter 4: April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025 Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget FY24 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Site Development $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $91,182.41 $97,671.01 $302,328.99
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
Grand Total| $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $91,182.41| $97,671.01| $302,328.99
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
We are currently in the process of securing construction documents to advance the continued development of the Nix-Stilton Community Center.

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

. County Administrator
Sighature Title
Harold M. Young L~ 7/22/2025
[ Gy

Printed Name Date
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The date for the signature is the same as what was on your Q3 report. Could you update it to
reflect when the report was signed for this quarter?

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager ||
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Nikki Jones <Njones@orangeburgcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 11:55 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <sto.appropriated.contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] -FY25, Q4 Expenditure Report - Nix Stilton Community Center
Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached FY, Q4 Expenditure Report for the Nix-Stilton Community
Center.

Thank you,

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


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Njones@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:sto.appropriated.contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:njones@orangeburgcounty.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.orangeburgcounty.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!NrrajqIrFtHc7B2aVXujzfqMsulk1r20tvTY5-cq8oxhyUZoFgDwb7tbIdKLj70usG0S-ST4u-uvBT7UkvFdWAfLpBrBGm7kXf-A82b18xs$

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

Site Development $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $91,182.41 $97,671.01| $302,328.99
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total[ $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $91,182.41| $97,671.01| $302,328.99
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

County Administrator

Signature Title
Harold M. Young 7/22/2025
Printed Name Date
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Nikki Jones
Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] -FY25, Q4 Expenditure Report - Nix Stilton Community Center
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 2:52:19 PM
Attachments: imaqae009.png
image011.png
imaqge013.png
image002.png
image003.png

Hey Nikki,

The date for the signature is the same as what was on your Q3 report. Could you update it to
reflect when the report was signed for this quarter?

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I|
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
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This Email is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C 2510-2521 and
may be legally privileged. The information contained in this Email is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please immediately notify
us by telephone and destroy the original message.



From: Nikki Jones

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: [External] -FY25, Q4 Expenditure Report - Nix Stilton Community Center
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 11:55:35 AM

Attachments: image001.png
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
Harold M. Young L~ 4/15/2025
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
Harold M. Young 4/15/2025
Printed Name Date
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Nikki Jones; Kendeana Stephens; Angel Howell

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:20:04 PM

Hello,

Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY24
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)
by the 15t of the month following the end of each quarter.

Q4 (ending 6/30/25) update due date: 7/15/25

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager ||
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Njones@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org
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From: Nikki Jones

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Angel Howell; Nikki Jones

Subject: [External] -FY25, Q3 Earmark Expenditure Report - Orangeburg Senior Center
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:13:58 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image005.png
image004.png
imaqge006.png
2025 04 15 FY25 Q3 Quarterly Earmark - Nix-Stilton Community Center.pdf

Good morning,

Please find the attached FY25, Q3 earmark expenditure report for the Orangeburg
County Senior Center.

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
must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.
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

Tax ID# 57-6000775 Secondary Organization Contact Information

Entity Type County Name Kendeana Stephens

Position/Title [Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Adm
Reporting Period Telephone 803-533-6101
Reporting Period | Quarter 3: January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025 Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget FY24 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Site Development $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60| $393,511.40
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60| $393,511.40
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifigs that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Si‘gnature Title
Harold M. Young 4/15/2025
Printed Name Date

ﬁﬂ/‘lt’w ‘/{( ‘%U»\ County Administrator
I

Part1of4






Amount

State Agency Providing the Contribution

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This form
must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.

Purpose

$400,000|E160 - State Treasurer

Nix Stilton Community Center

Organization Information

Entity Name County of Orangeburg
Address P.O. Drawer 9000
City/State/Zip Orangeburg, SC 29116
Website www.orangeburgcounty.org
Tax ID# 57-6000775

Entity Type County

Reporting Period

Reporting Period
Quarter 3: January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Name

Angel Howell

Organization Contact Information

Position/Title

Administrative Services Division Director

Telephone 803-533-6101
Email ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org
Secondary Organization Contact Information
Name Kendeana Stephens
Position/Title [Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Adm
Telephone 803-533-6101
Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

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

Signature
Harold M. Young

Printed Name

County Administrator

Title
4/15/2025

Date
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
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 3:43:41 PM

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

Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25

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
Cc: Angel Howell; Kendeana Stephens; Nikki Jones
Subject: [External] -Fy25, Q2 Expenditure Report - Nix Stilton Community Center
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 10:13:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image005.png
image007.png
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2025 01 03 FY25 Q2 Expediture Report - Nix Stilton Community Center.pdf

Good morning,
I hope all is well.

Please see the attached FY25, Q2 Expenditure Report for the Nix Stilton Community
Center.

Thank you,

Nikki A. Jones, (njones@orangeburgcounty.org)

Administrative Assistant

County Administrator’s Office
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.orangeburgcounty.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!KyjcspcC1QYVZ8jmNDY7Czp9IUO_1K6rCyAg0g9v3ImkuKFuPe6e2-PIQ_yZEJ6hkNxWd5j_cnQ17RTHUUIBORjJGO1T5J-11s2cUddvsg4$





















P40 T ueg

aleq aweN pajulag

STOZ/E/T PAO[T "N UOLEIN

L

Jojensiuupy Ayunod Junoy

‘as0dind 3iqnd e Joy pue Uoiinquisia 3ys Bulpiaoid Aduaiy ayy a3 papiacud ueld 3yl yum 3IUBPIOIIE Ul papuadxa usaq aaey suny ay) 1941 sayiLied voneziveff syl
uoIIE3YI13] aInjipuadxy

: (4034 10351 313 fo puad ayt 1o wiuas spunf yuadsun fi Ajuo papinosd aq 03) spuny Juadsun Aue Jo uoijeuejdxy

[or'TIS'e6ES  [09'B8Y9S 00'0% 0003 00'0$ 00°0% 09°881'9% 00°000°00t$  |(®301 puRt

0003 00°0%

00°0% 00°0%

000 00'0%

00°0% 0008

00°0% 000%

00'0% 00'0%

00'0% 0008

00'0% 00'0$

OV’ TIS€6ES  |09°88Y°9% 00'08 00'08 09°88¥°9% 00'000°00t5 WALO[IAI] 2US

@duejey (moL ¥ Jauen £ Jauend Z fouenD T Jauenp vZAd widpng | sujoduou paiej|uje pue sanuUELEGNS 10} (233P [EUGIHPPE YERY)
saunypuaiy : : uofdpasag

uads uaaq aney spuny ayi moy jo Juilunoday

S10Aqunoodingaaueio@sueydaisy (lew3| ¥20Z 'LE Jequianeq - $Z02 | 99020 'Z JejenD
T0T9-EE5-E08 suoydefe]|

wpy syafoud ‘ds/iojensiuiupy AJunod o 155y 2AIINIax3 u_uE:oEmomH

pouad funsoday

suaydals eueapuay Awnog adA] Aapuz|

UDIELLIOJU| JIRJUOT UoIIEZINEFID A1epuodas SLL0009-LS [
210-Aunod2ingauesog)|pmoye 10 AMunosdingadueso mmm SUSGIM
T019-£65-€08]  awoydajal] 91162 J5 ‘B:nQasueI0 diz/=es/hn|

J013341Q LOISIAIG SadIAIaS AAlesunupy | a1L/uonisod| 0006 Jamesq ‘'0'd SSBIPPY

1@MoH [93uy 2inga8ueuQ jo Aqunod alueN Auju3

UCIEWIOU} FIRIUGT UoIIRZIUERIND

uoijewoju] uonezivedig

131ua) AJUNWWoD) UoS XIN 12anseal) aeys - cm._"w_coodcvm
asoding UORNQUILIOD ALY BUIPINDLY Aouady 31835 unowy

‘ZOT ‘0€ JURr AQ pue Ja1iend Jeak 4O pud Iyl e uonezivedio uoneudisap ayl 03 uonngUILE A Juipirosd s11eyl Auade 33els auyl O] PANNWGNS 3 Jsw
WUy Sy} “6T-ZTOZT JOPIO AINJAXF pue e suonesdoidde 3y Jo T7'L1T 051A0)g Yl 3XUBPJIOIIE Ul BUICJED YINOS Aq pauinba. s310d3) 3unlipuadia [enuue pue Apuauenb ayl 1999102 03 paudisap st wluoy Syl

Hoday asnypuadx3 uoRNQUILOY BUIOIE) YINOS JO 3JElS







State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form 15 designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports requ red by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This form
must be submitted to the state agency that is prowding the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024,

Amount State n  Providin the Contribution Pu
En  Name Name
Address
/State/Zi Tel hone
Website Email
Tax iD#
En T County Narme
Position/Title
ele ne
Reporting Period Email
Description Expenditures
Attach additional detall for su ntees and affiliated non  fits B FY24 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Grand Total  $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60

Acting County Administrator

ture Title
Manon K. Lloyd 1/3/2025
Prninted Name Date



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
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 1:21:43 PM

Happy New Year!
This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15™ of the month following the end of each

quarter.
Q2 (ending 12/31/24) update due date: 1/15/25

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
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

Subject: -RE: [External] -FY25 Expenditure Report Form
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:47:29 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image006.png
image008.png
image010.png
image011.png
image014.png
image015.png

Hey Meg,

I didn’t think that was the FY25 form as the date in the top sections stated “...by June 30,
2024.”.

| wanted to ensure it was on an updated FY25 form.

Thanks,

Nikki A. Jones, (njones@orangeburgcounty.org)

Administrative Assistant

County Administrator’s Office

0: 803-533-6106 F: 803-533-6104
Post Office Drawer 9000

1437 Amelia St, Ste. 200
Orangeburg, SC 29116

www.orangeburgcounty.org
Follow us on Social Media!

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Nikki Jones <Njones@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] -FY25 Expenditure Report Form

Hi Nikki,

| believe attached is the form you are looking for.


mailto:Njones@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:njones@orangeburgcounty.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.orangeburgcounty.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!Jg_witbQKlGKPrq1zIZlaavJKS2M72VOdmszBQLFBZYolz1McN4H-kxovzcFwnuZ6cNdXG1aBlrJpK7GUgeTPSS68svXnrqr__hD6GOEac0$





























-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Nikki Jones <Njones@orangeburgcounty.org>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:22 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] -FY25 Expenditure Report Form

Good morning,
I hope all is well.

Would you please forward me the updated FY25 Expenditure Form?

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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.orangeburgcounty.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!PhcOwkCsquTNSUdUUuATRmsmsUWmIVeRsdX0Js8caSNAejAw2OFzkb5ueVmtaUSOmHZEgO_Bw_YxagDdfd_4rXzL9TGGN5qMy3CUHDMdyHE$

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: "Nikki Jones"
Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] -FY25 Expenditure Report Form
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:26:37 AM
Attachments: imaqae009.png
image011.png
imaqge013.png
EY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report update (Oranaeburag County - Nix-Stilton Community Center) (002).xIsx
imaqge002.png
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.orangeburgcounty.org%2F__%3B!!GpFojh-4Mw!PhcOwkCsquTNSUdUUuATRmsmsUWmIVeRsdX0Js8caSNAejAw2OFzkb5ueVmtaUSOmHZEgO_Bw_YxagDdfd_4rXzL9TGGN5qMy3CUHDMdyHE%24&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C8c152c7089484a82eae808dcfced7275%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638663343972617357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R9s80aMSjD3JJoi%2B%2BUlZ%2FeQbW8zw1Ab24n4WCi7u5Ug%3D&reserved=0













Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$400,000		E160 - State Treasurer				Nix Stilton Community Center

		Organization Information										Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		County of Orangeburg								Name		Angel Howell

		Address		P.O. Drawer 9000								Position/Title		Administrative Services Division Director

		City/State/Zip		Orangeburg, SC 29116								Telephone		803-533-6101

		Website		www.orangeburgcounty.org								Email		ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org

		Tax ID#		57-6000775								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		County								Name		Kendeana Stephens

												Position/Title		Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Adm

		Reporting Period										Telephone		803-533-6101

		Reporting Period										Email		kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures												Balance

		 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)								FY24		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Site Development						$400,000.00		$6,488.60		$0.00								$6,488.60		$393,511.40

																				$0.00		$0.00

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

		Grand Total						$400,000.00		$6,488.60		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,488.60		$393,511.40

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.



		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date



Part 1 of 4




Sheet2

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024				A010 - The Senate

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024				A050 - House of Representatives

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025				A150 - Legislative Council

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025				A170 - Legislative Services Agency

						A200 - Legislative Audit Council

		County				A850 - Education Oversight Committee

		Municipality				B040 - Judicial Department

		Nonprofit Organization				C050 - Administrative Law Court

		Other				D050 - Governor's Office

		Private Entity				D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		School District				D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		Special Purpose District				D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		State Agency				D300 - Office of Resilience

						D500 - Department of Administration

						E080 - Secretary of State

						E120 - Comptroller General

						E160 - State Treasurer

						E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

						E200 - Attorney General

						E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

						E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

						E240 - Adjutant General

						E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

						E280 - Election Commission

						E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

						E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

						F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

						F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

						H030 - Commission on Higher Education

						H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

						H090 - The Citadel

						H120 - Clemson University

						H150 - University of Charleston

						H170 - Coastal Carolina University

						H180 - Francis Marion University

						H210 - Lander University

						H240 - SC State University

						H270 - University of South Carolina

						H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

						H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

						H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

						H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

						H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

						H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

						H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

						H470 - Winthrop University

						H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

						H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

						H590 - State Board for Technical Education

						H610 - Public Charter School District

						H620 - Office of First Steps

						H630 - Department of Education

						H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

						H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

						H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

						H670 - Educationial Television Commission

						H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

						H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

						H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

						H790 - Department of Archives and History

						H870 - State Library

						H910 - Arts Commission

						H950 - State Museum Commission

						H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

						J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

						J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

						J120 - Department of Mental Health

						J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

						J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

						K050 - Department of Public Safety

						L040 - Department of Social Services

						L060 - Department of Aging

						L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

						L120 - John de la Howe School

						L240 - Commission for the Blind

						L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

						L360 - Human Affairs Commission

						L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

						N040 - Department of Corrections

						N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

						N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

						N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

						P120 - Forestry Commission

						P160 - Department of Agriculture

						P200 - Clemson University - PSA

						P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

						P240 - Department of Natural Resources

						P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

						P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

						P320 - Department of Commerce

						P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

						P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

						P400 - Conservation Bank

						P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

						R040 - Public Service Commission

						R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

						R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

						R120 - State Accident Fund

						R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

						R200 - Department of Insurance

						R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

						R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

						R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

						R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

						R440 - Department of Revenue

						R520 - State Ethics Commission

						R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

						S600 - Procurement Review Panel

						U120 - Department of Transportation

						U200 - County Transportation Fund

						U300 - Aeronautics Division

						X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

						X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

						Y140 - State Ports Authority
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

/| This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This form

$400,000

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

Name Angel Howell

Position/Title |Administrative Services Division Director
Telephone 803-533-6101

Email ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Name Kendeana Stephens

Position/Title |Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Adm
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

Site Development $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $6,488.60| $393,511.40
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

Part1of 4



From: Nikki Jones
To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] -FY25 Expenditure Report Form
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:21:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png

imaage003.png

image004.png

imaage005.png

image006.png

Good morning,
I hope allis well.

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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.orangeburgcounty.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!PhcOwkCsquTNSUdUUuATRmsmsUWmIVeRsdX0Js8caSNAejAw2OFzkb5ueVmtaUSOmHZEgO_Bw_YxagDdfd_4rXzL9TGGN5qMy3CUHDMdyHE$





















From: Nikki Jones
To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Angel Howell; Kendeana Stephens
Cc: Nikki Jones
Subject: [External] -RE: Quarterly Update for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 3:45:36 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png
image005.png
imaqge007.png
image001.png
imaqge002.png
2024 10 14 FY25 Q1 Expediture Report - Nix Stilton Community Center.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached FY25, Q1 Expenditure Report for Nix-Stilton Community Center.

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

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Nikki Jones <Njones@orangeburgcounty.org>; Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>;
Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hello,

As of 6/30/24, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY24 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter for this fiscal
year.

th


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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orangeburgcounty.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C37a7a9f3c2394a36688a08dcee1b185f%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638647047355612842%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZnXPjm6v4uVB0W77rh1HW2xSo1mzFusDO2TGbSqnRmc%3D&reserved=0
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Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15
of the month following the end of each quarter.
Your next report is due October 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

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

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

Tax 1D#

Entity Type

Reporti  Period

{Attach additional detail for sub rantees and affiliated non rofits

Signature

Marion K. Uoyd

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Description

Grand Total

/

Pr nted Name

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Name

Tele hone
Email

Budget FY24 Quarter 1

Acting County Admin strator

Title
10/14/2024

Date

Purpose

Expenditures

Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

Total Balance

$6,488.60 $393,511.40



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Nikki Jones; Angel Howell; Kendeana Stephens

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:06:10 PM

Attachments: EY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report update (Orangeburg County - Nix-Stilton Community Center).xlsx
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

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15t

of the month following the end of each quarter.

Your next report is due October 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule

Time Frame

7/1-9/30

10/1-12/31

1/1-3/31

4/1-6/30

Due Date

10/15

1/15

4/15

7/15

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

		Site Development						$400,000.00		$6,488.60										$6,488.60		$393,511.40

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

Site Development $400,000.00 $6,488.60 $6,488.60| $393,511.40
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

To: TO - Appropri ntribution:
Cc: H
Subject: -RE: [External] -4th Quarter Earmark: Orangeburg County Senior Center
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 3:32:51 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image011.png
image013.png
image005.png

image007.pna
image008.png
2024 09 12 FY24 4th Quarterly Expenditure Report Nix-Stilton Community Center.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the FY24 4t quarter expenditure report for Nix-Stilton Community Center on the correct form.

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

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C 2510-2521 and may be legally privileged. The information contained in
this Email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please immediately notify us by telephone and destroy
the original message.

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Nikki Jones <Njones@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] -4th Quarter Earmark: Orangeburg County Senior Center

Hi Nikki,
| apologize that | am just reaching out. We have been short-staffed and are just getting to review Q4 reports. It appears that a different form was used than

what was required, and an area was left blank.
Attached is the correct form as well as what was submitted for Q3. Please update and resubmit. If you have any questions, please let me know.

-Meg


mailto:Njones@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:njones@orangeburgcounty.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orangeburgcounty.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C749c86a732064ef3608908dcd361ad1a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638617663707170687%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iphrtIjKMs0NrEM01XReVF%2Bi4oGq59aIW%2FGe5zfKnw4%3D&reserved=0













Organization Information Organization Contact Information

[Entty Name | Coumty of Orangeburg. Name. [angel Howelr

[Address [Post Offce Drawer 9000 [Position/Title_[Administrative Services Division Director
[Gy/State/Zip___[Orangebure, South Carolina 26116 [Telephone__[803-533-6101

[Websie [svew orangeburgcounty.org [Emait [showel@orangeburgcounty org
[TaxiDs [s7-8000775

[Entity Type: [County

Reporting Period
[Reporting Period |Quarter &: April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024

Accounting of how the funy

Descripti Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and afiiated nonprofits) Budget | Quorter1 | Quomer? | Quoner3 | Quorterd | Towl Balance.
5400,000.00) S0.00] S000| _ 56.483.00] S000| 5648300 $393,512.00]
S000] S000]
So00] So0o]
So00] So00]
S000] S000]
So00] So00]
S000] S000]
So00] So0o]
S000] So00]
Grand Total]_$400,000.00] 50.00] S000] 5648800 S000] _S6:488.00] $393,51200]





















_|State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
/| This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.
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
Reporting Period [Quarter 4: April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024 Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Site Development $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $6,488.60( $393,511.40
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $6,488.60| $393,511.40

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
The Orangeburg Senior Center project is presently in the planning and design stages.

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

(?/MOM ‘/l{ %ﬁﬂ'\ County Administrator

Slg ture Title
Harold M. Young 9/12/2024
Printed Name Date







Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager Il
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658| Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Nikki Jones <Njon ran r nty.org>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 8:24 AM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; Kendeana Stephens <k hen ran r nty.org>
Subject: [External] -4th Quarter Earmark: Orangeburg County Senior Center

Good morning,
Please find the attached 41" quarter earmark for the Orangeburg County Senior Center.

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

the original message


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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orangeburgcounty.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C749c86a732064ef3608908dcd361ad1a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638617663707214652%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ph9kJL9rHGS5ueOxZg7GRpnDkWiP6Co4dU3ASBhkMGY%3D&reserved=0

= 2 .=\ |State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
/| This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order
N, B “ 7 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.
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
Site Development $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60 $0.00 $6,488.60 $393,511.40
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




From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Nikki Jones
Cc: ; 5 -
Subject: RE: [External] -4th Quarter Earmark: Orangeburg County Senior Center
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 2:33:27 PM
Attachments: image009.pna
image011.pna
imag’eOl3.gng’

EY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report_update.xlsx

im: 1.pn
image006.pna
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

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>
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

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type								Name

										Position/Title

		Reporting Period								Telephone

		Reporting Period								Email

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget												Balance

		 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)								Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023				A010 - The Senate

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023				A050 - House of Representatives

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024				A150 - Legislative Council

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024				A170 - Legislative Services Agency

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
N 3 “ 2 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.
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
Position/Title [Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Admin
Reporting Period Telephone 803-533-6101

Reporting Period [Quarter 3: January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024 Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Site Development $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.60 $6,488.60 $393,511.40
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

@&Q ﬁ . i County Administrator

Sign@ature Title
Harold M. Young 7 4/15/2024

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
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.

D= =

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
E160 - State Treasurer

Organization Information Organization Contact Information

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Entity Type Name
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
Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

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
Harold M. Young 4/15/2024

Printed Name Date




From: Nikki Jones
To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Angel Howell; Kendeana Stephens
Subject: [External] -4th Quarter Earmark: Orangeburg County Senior Center
Date: Friday, July 19, 2024 8:24:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
imaqge006.png
2024 07 10 FY24 Q4 Spending Summary.Orangeburg County Senior Center.pdf

Good morning,
Please find the attached 4t quarter earmark for the Orangeburg County Senior Center.

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

$400,000.00

E160 - State Treasurer

Nix-Stilton Community Center

Organization Information

Entity Name County of Orangeburg

Address Post Office Drawer 9000
City/State/Zip Orangeburg, South Carolina 29116
Website www.orangeburgcounty.org

Tax ID# 57-6000775

Entity Type County

Reporting Period

Reporting Period
Quarter 4: April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024

Organization Contact Information

Name Angel Howell

Position/Title |[Administrative Services Division Director
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

$400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.00 $0.00 $6,488.00( $393,512.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,488.00 $0.00 $6,488.00| $393,512.00

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

Sig|’1ature
Harold M. Young

ol A ffr
i

Printed Name

County Administrator

Title
7/10/2024

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

To: kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org; Angel Howell; Harold Young

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:33:48 PM

Hello,

This is a reminder about your quarterly updates that are due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly reports to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)

by the 15 of the month following the end of each quarter.
Q4 (ending 6/30/24) update due date: 7/15/24
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
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From: Kendeana Stephens
To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Harold Young; Angel Howell; Nikki Jones
Subject: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21- Nix Stilton
Date: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:42:34 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png
image004.png
imaqge007.png
image008.png
image009.png
EY24 Q3 Quarterly Expenditure Report Nix Stilton .pdf

Good afternoon,

The Q3 report for Orangeburg County-Nix Stilton is attached.

Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Executive Assistant to the County Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-533-6101 | C:803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-6104

Post Office Drawer 9000
1437 Amelia Street
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
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 4:31:10 PM

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
Q3 (ending 3/31/24) update due date: 4/15/24
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
Cc: Harold Young; Angel Howell
Subject: -RE: [External] -RE: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:40:33 PM
Attachments: image006.ona

image007.pna

image014.pna

image018.pna

imaae002.pna

image008.png

image017.png

image019.pna
Orangebura County Nix Stilton FY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report_updated.pdf

Good afternoon,

The document is attached.

Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Executive Assistant to the County Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-533-6101 | C: 803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-6104

Post Office Drawer 9000
1437 Amelia Street
Orangeburg, SC 29116

www.orangeburgcounty.org

Follow us on Social Media!

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Harold Young <hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>; STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: RE: [External] -RE: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks -
Proviso 117.21

Hi Kendeana,

| apologize for the delay in sending this, | got pulled to a project that took precedence. It looks like there
were some blanks left on the quarterly report you submitted for the Nix Stilton project. The “Description”
section should match the disbursement request that was submitted. | am assuming since the “Expenditure”
column was left blank that no expenses occurred. If no expenses occurred, zeros should be put in the
column rather than being left blank.

| have updated the attached template based on the assumed information. If it is correct, please sign and
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Accounting of how the funds have been sper

Description
(Attach addition detail for subgrantees and affiated nonprofits)

Budget

Quarter 1

Quarter2

Qs

$400,000.00]

























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

Position/Title |Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Admin
Reporting Period Telephone 803-531-6570
Reporting Period |Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023 Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Site Development $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $400,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00( $400,000.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies thaf the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signéture
Harold M. Young

Foroli) H. fpur
'

Printed Name

County Administrator

Title
2/13/2024

Date







resubmit.

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description
{Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quai
5400,000.00

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:59 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Angel Howell
<AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Harold Young <hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>

Subject: [External] -RE: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks -
Proviso 117.21

Good afternoon,

The Q2 report for Orangeburg County-Nix Stilton is attached.

Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Executive Assistant to the County Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-531-6570 I C:803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-6104

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; Kendeana Stephens
<kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Harold Young

<hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Importance: High
Good morning,

At this time, | have not received your Q2 report for Orangeburg County - Nix-Stilton Community Center that
was due on the 15th.

This report is now past due and should be submitted by the end of the workday on Friday (1/19).

If you have any questions, please let me.

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
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 3:08 PM

To: ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org; kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hello,

This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon. Since this is the first report you will be
submitting, please see below for some helpful notes.

Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
by the 15™ of the month following the end of each quarter.

Q2 (ending 12/31/23) update due date: 1/15/24

Helpful Notes:
e Contribution Information, Organization Information, Organization Contact Information, and
Secondary Organization Contact Information
o The information in these cells should match what was listed in your approved
Disbursement Request form.
o The contact information should be updated if changes have been made since the
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Disbursement Request form was submitted.
e Reporting Period

o Even though this is your first quarterly report due, this is technically the Quarter 2
report.

e Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

o Description and Budget should match what was provided in your approved
Disbursement Request form unless addition detail is needing to be provided.

o Some organization knowing that they will receive the funds within the fiscal year start
spending the funds July 1. If that occurred, you would put the expenses that occurred
during the July 1 to September 30 time frame in the Quarter 1 column, and the
expenses that occurred October 1 to December 31 in Quarter 2 column.

o If no expenses have occurred since July 1, please put zeros in both Quarter 1 and
Quarter 2 columns.

o If funds are provided to subgrantees and/or affiliated non-profits, a description of how
they are sending the funds is required per the proviso.

e Explanation of any unspent funds
o Only needs to be completed on the Q4 report at the end of each fiscal year.

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

Harold M. Young 2/13/2024
Printed Name Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Kendeana Stephens
Cc: Harold Young; _STO - Appropriated Contributions; Angel Howell
Subject: RE: [External] -RE: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:49:03 PM
Attachments: image001.ona
image010.pna
image014.pna
image015.pna
FY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report_update.xlsx
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

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Angel Howell
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

		$400,000		E160 ‐ State Treasurer				Nix Stilton Community Center

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		County of Orangeburg						Name		Angel Howell

		Address		P.O. Drawer 9000						Position/Title		Administrative Services Division Director

		City/State/Zip		Orangeburg, SC 29116						Telephone		803‐533‐6101

		Website		www.orangeburgcounty.org						Email		ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org

		Tax ID#		57‐6000775						Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		County						Name		Kendeana Stephens

										Position/Title		Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Admin

		Reporting Period								Telephone		803‐531‐6570

		Reporting Period		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023						Email		kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

		 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)								Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Site Development						$400,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$400,000.00

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

		Grand Total						$400,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$400,000.00

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

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024
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Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Executive Assistant to the County Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-531-6570 | C: 803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-6104

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
. = 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.
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

Site Development $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00( $400,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $400,000.00
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
To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Angel Howell
Cc: Harold Young
Subject: [External] -RE: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:58:45 PM
Attachments: imaae006.png
image007.png
imaqge002.png
image008.png
image009.png
EY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report Nix Stilton Community Center Q2.pdf

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

0:803-531-6570 | C:803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-6104

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

Subject: -PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso
117.21

Importance: High

Good morning,

At this time, | have not received your Q2 report for Orangeburg County - Nix-Stilton Community
Center that was due on the 15th.


mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orangeburgcounty.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C18ce2e29e2bf4489792508dc18683f3a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638412083251608016%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PyFK0R9%2B6hluRNXIMWtlpvgSzoffxjLNAc6HvxZqUp8%3D&reserved=0





















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
$400,000 Nix-Stilton Community Center
Entity Name County of Orangeburg Name Angel Howell
Address P.O. Drawer 9000 Position/Title |Administrative Services Division Director
City/State/Zip Orangeburg, S.C. 29116 Telephone 803-533-6101
Website www.orangeburgcounty.org Email ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org
Entity Type County Name Kendeana Stephens
Position/Title |Executive Asst to County Administrator/ Sp. Projects Admin
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

$400,000.00 $0.00| $400,000.00

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

(z/m"éﬂ % %‘”\ County Administrator
{

Sig—,‘nature Title
Harold M. Young 1/18/2024
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

This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon. Since this is the first report you will
be submitting, please see below for some helpful notes.

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
e Contribution Information, Organization Information, Organization Contact Information,
and Secondary Organization Contact Information
o The information in these cells should match what was listed in your approved
Disbursement Request form.
o The contact information should be updated if changes have been made since
the Disbursement Request form was submitted.
e Reporting Period
o Even though this is your first quarterly report due, this is technically the
Quarter 2 report.
e Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
o Description and Budget should match what was provided in your approved
Disbursement Request form unless addition detail is needing to be provided.
o Some organization knowing that they will receive the funds within the fiscal
year start spending the funds July 1. If that occurred, you would put the


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
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mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

expenses that occurred during the July 1 to September 30 time frame in the
Quarter 1 column, and the expenses that occurred October 1 to December 31
in Quarter 2 column.

o If no expenses have occurred since July 1, please put zeros in both Quarter 1
and Quarter 2 columns.

o If funds are provided to subgrantees and/or affiliated non-profits, a description
of how they are sending the funds is required per the proviso.

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
$400,000.00 $0.00( $400,000.00
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

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Harold Young

Subject: PAST DUE RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY24 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:41:43 AM

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

5th

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15" of the month following the end of each

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
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 3:07:33 PM

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

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15t of the month following the end of each

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

To: Kendeana Stephens; Angel Howell

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 8:45:58 AM

Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - Oranageburag County.pdf

EY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report update.xIsx

Hello,

Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.

| have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.

Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly reports will be due
January 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

| understand that since funds are just being received your organization may not have any
expenditures to report for the first two quarters. If that is the case, you will put zeros in the
expenditure section with the quarters that had no expenses.

Please note that we must have separate quarterly expenditure reports per appropriation.

If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Meg

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
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

December 6, 2023

Angel Howell and Kendeana Stephens

Orangeburg County
P.O. Drawer 9000
Orangeburg, SC 29116

Dear Angel Howell and Kendeana Stephens:

State Treasurer

Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds
from the Appropriations Act. An ACH payment has been processed for $500,000 representing your
organization’s appropriated contributions ($100,000 and $400,000). In accordance with Budget Proviso
117.21, you will now need to submit quarterly updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below
for your reference. Your first quarterly report will be due January 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule

Time Frame

7/1-9/30

10/1-12/31

1/1-3/31

4/1-6/30

Due Date

10/15

1/15

4/15

7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658.

Sincerely,

Meg Romaniello
Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11

Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201

(803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690

www.treasuret. SC.gov
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
email to STO.Appropriated. Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

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

To: Romaniello, Meg

Subject: -RE: -RE: -RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 12:54:44 PM

Attachments: image005.png
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Good afternoon Meg,

| wanted to follow up on this request. Can you provide an update?

Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Executive Assistant to the County Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-531-6570 | C: 803761475626| F: 803-533-6104

Post Office Drawer 9000
1437 Amelia Street
Orangeburg, SC 29116

www.orangeburgcounty.org

Follow us on Social Media!

From: Kendeana Stephens

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:58 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: -RE: -RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County
Good afternoon,

| wanted to check on the status of the funding for Orangeburg County. (5100,000 and $400,000)

Has funds been sent? If so, can you provide a date? If not, do you have an estimated date?

Thanks in advance for your help,

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; STO - Appropriated Contributions

<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: -RE: -RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County

Attached is the email that was sent to Harold. It should be handled the same way as the request for
the Nix-Stilton Community Center appropriation.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:48 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>

Subject: -RE: -RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County

Good morning,

Both requests went through the Ways and Means Committee. What information is needed?
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; STO - Appropriated Contributions

<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: -RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County

Hi Kendeana,

| wanted to reach back out to clarify something.

The request for the Orangeburg County - Nix-Stilton Community Center for $400,000 is the one in
review.

| have not received a request from Harold Young for the $100,000 for Orangeburg County - County
Marketing. Harold was the contact | was provided for the County Marketing appropriation. | emailed
him on 10/25.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:12 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>
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Subject: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County
Thanks for the update!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

Kendeana

Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)
Special Projects Administrator

O: 803-531-6570 J C: 803-614-5626 [ F: 803-533-
6104

Post Office Drawer 9000
1437 Amelia Street
Orangeburg, S.C. 29116

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:00:37 PM
To: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County

Hi Kendeana,

| apologize for the delay in response, | was out of the office Friday and Monday. Your request form is
currently in review with management.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:19 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County

Good afternoon,
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| would like to check the status of the $50,000 appropriation for Orangeburg County marketing.

Thanks in advance,

Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Executive Assistant to the County Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-531-6570 | C: 803-614-5626| F: 803-533-6104

Post Office Drawer 9000
1437 Amelia Street
Orangeburg, SC 29116

www.orangeburgcounty.org

® ®

Follow us on Social Media!

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C 2510-2521 and may be legally privileged. The information
contained in this Email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error
please immediately notify us by telephone and destroy the original message.
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From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from ORANGEBURG CTY (803-533-6101 ) on 12/5/23 12:46 PM for 8037342658
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 12:47:16 PM

Attachments: 8035336101-120523-124613-8037342658-1022478-1.wav

Voice Message from ORANGEBURG CTY (803-533-6101 ) on 12/5/23 12:46
PM (13 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Beth know Meg. This is Ken Dina Stevens calling from Orangeburg County for an update

if you can please return my phone call at 803-533-6101. Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from ORANGEBURG CTY (803-533-6101 ) on 12/4/23 4:14 PM for 8037342658
Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:15:56 PM

Attachments: 8035336101-120423-161444-8037342658-1022164-1.wav

Voice Message from ORANGEBURG CTY (803-533-6101 ) on 12/4/23 4:14
PM (19 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Good afternoon Meg. This is Ken Dina Stevens calling from the County of Orange work.
I'm just following up on the email that | sent on last week and which | was asking for an
update regarding the theater appropriate. If one of those Orange County, please give me a
call back at 803-533-6101. Thank you."

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
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:57:59 PM

Attachments: image006.png

image008.png
image010.png
image017.png
image018.png
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
0: 803-531-6570 | C: 803—61475626| F: 803-533-6104

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
0: 803-531-6570 | C: 803»614—5626| F: 803-533-6104

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
Get Qutlook for Android

Kendeana

Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)
Special Projects Administrator

O: 803-531-6570 ] C: 803-614-5626 [ F: 803-533-
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
Cc: Angel Howell
Subject: -RE: -RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:48:02 AM
Attachments: imaqge005.png
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

0:803-531-6570 | C: 803»614—5626| F: 803-533-6104

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

Cc: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
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
Get OQutlook for Android

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
0: 803-531-6570 | C: 803—614—5626| F: 803-533-6104

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

Cc: Angel Howell; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: -Re: -RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:44:42 AM
Attachments: imaqe008.png
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

0O: 803-531-6570 ] C: 803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-
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
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:11:53 PM
Attachments: imaae006.png
imaae003.png
imaqe004.png
Thanks for the update!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

Kendeana

Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)
Special Projects Administrator

0O: 803-531-6570 | C: 803-614-5626 | F: 803-533-6104

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

Kendeana Stephens
(kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)
Executive Assistant to the County
Administrator/Special Projects
Administrator

0:803-531-6570 | C: 803-614-5626 | F:
803-533-6104

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
Subject: RE: [External] -FY24 Appropriated Contribution for Orangeburg County
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:00:39 PM
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

To: TO - Appropriati ntribution
Cc: Harold Young; Angel Howell
Subject: -RE: -RE: [External] -RE: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:47:03 PM
Attachments: im 2.pn!
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Yes, that is correct.

Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Harold Young <hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>; Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>; _STO - Appropriated
Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: -RE: [External] -RE: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Thank you for your submission! | took a quick look and noticed that the vendor number section was left blank.

Using the link provided in the instructions (https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do), | was able to pull
the results below for Orangeburg County.

| highlighted the one that | believe would be the best option. | have also updated your disbursement request form and have
attached the updated version to this email for your records.

If you would prefer me to use a different vendor number, please let me know.
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https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do













SCEIS The South Carolina Enterprise Information System 2o220:.16
Vendor Master - Search

Vendor File Search Parameters
(maximum results: 300 records)

Vendor .
Nomper ] Ciy:[Orangeburg

Name: [*orangeburg*county™ State: [South Carolina___v.

Minority - Commadity/Servicey

Status Desrpion ]

Ever use a wildcard search? Click here for help.

21 Possible Matches found, displaying 1 to 15[First/Prev] 1, 2 [Next/Last]
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Exportoptions:  CSV| Excel| XML





















SCEIS The South Carolina Enterprise Information System 20220316
Vendor Master - Search

Vendor File Search Parameters
(maximum results: 300 records)

Vendo .
Number:ll | City: | Orangeburg |
Name: | "orangeburg®county™ | State: | South Carolina A
Minarity Commodity/Service
Status: | --Select— v Description: | |
| Search | | Clear |

Ever use a wildcard search? Click here for help.

21 Possible Matches found, displaying 1 to 15[First/Prev] 1, 2 [Mext/Last]

C """ “Name = Staiust| VendorNo:| _ Minoriy $|  Ciy 3| Stte $| zip 2|

DEFENDER CORP OF ORANGEEURG 7000031390 CRANGEBURG South Carolina  29116-1112
COUNTY

CRANGEEURG COUNTY Validated 7000030093 ORANGEBURG South Caroling  29116-9000
ORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated 7000130182 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29115
ORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated 7000159153 CRANGEBURG South Carolina 29115
ORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated — T000166131 CRANGEBURG South Carolina 29116
ORANGEEURG COUNTY ADULT & Validated 7000017991 ORANGEBURG South Caroling 29115
COMMUNITY EDUC

ORANGEBURG COUNTY COMMUNITY OF 7000154920 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116
CHARACTER

ORANGEBURG COUNTY COUNCIL ON Validated — T000026317 CRANGEBURG South Carolina 29116
AGING

ORANGEBURG COUNTY DEVELOPMENT Validated 7000121506 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29113
COMMISSION

ORANGEBURG COUNTY DSH BOARD Validated — T000028496 CRANGEBURG South Carolina 29116
ORANGEEURG COUNTY FAIR 7000192797 ORANGEBURG South Carolinag 29116
gEﬂ_l‘l‘_JSEBUF{G COUNTY FINE ARTS Validated 7000013504 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116
ORANGEEBURG COUNTY HEALTH DEPT Validated — T000017587 CRANGEBURG South Carolina  29116-8000
CRANGEBURG COUNTY LIBRARY Validated 7000150920 ORANGEBURG South Carolinag 29115
CORANGEBURG COUNTY PROBATE COURT  Validated — 7000159187 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116

‘Exportoptions: ~ CSV|  Excel| XML

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:42 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Harold Young <hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>; Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: [External] -RE: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Good afternoon,
The signed documents are attached.

Thanks!


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
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Hello,

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government to meet its
budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time
appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside
organizations. | have attached 2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2023-2024 reporting requirements and guidance on how to complete
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will
not only need to submit the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered with the Secretary
of State’s (“SOS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South Carolina. Details on how to register with the SOS and as a
vendor will be included in the attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required per Proviso 118.19.D, but it does not
apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute.

All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address listed below.

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public review and inspection on
our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.
Below is the link to where the information will be available on our website.

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparenc

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

To: Kendeana Stephen

Cc: Harold Young; Angel Howell; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] -RE: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:43:24 PM

Attachments: ran r nty - Nix-Stilton Communi nter.pdf
image001.pnq

image011.png
image013.png
image014.pna
image008.pnq
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

SCEIS The South Carolina Enterprise Information System 220315
Vendor Master - Search

Vendor File Search Parameters
(maximum results: 300 records)

Vando .
Number:ll | City: | Orangeburg |
Name: ["orangeburg®county” | State: | South Carolina A
Minarity Commodity/Service
Status: | -Select- v Description: | |
| Search | | Clear |

Ever use a wildcard search? Click here for help.

21 Possible Matches found, displaying 1 to 15[First/Prev] 1, 2 [Mext/Last]

C  Name | Statuss| VendorNo:|  Miority | Ciy 3| Sate 3| Zp 3|

DEFENDER CORP OF ORANGEEURG 7000031390 CRANGEBURG South Carolina  29116-1112
COUNTY

ORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated 7000030093 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116-9000
ORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated 7000150152 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29115
ORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated — T000159155 CRANGEBURG South Carolina 29115
CORANGEBURG COUNTY Validated 7000166131 CORANGEBURG South Carolina 29116
ORANGEBURG COUNTY ADULT & Validated 7000017581 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29115
COMMUNITY EDUC

ORANGEBURG COUNTY COMMUNITY OF 7000154920 CRANGEBURG South Carolina 29116
CHARACTER

Sgﬁql"éGEBUF{G COUNTY COUNCIL Ok Validated 7000028317 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116
ORANGEBURG COUNTY DEVELOPMENT Validated 7000121506 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29113
COMMISSION

CORANGEBURG COUNTY DSH BOARD Validated 7000025496 CORANGEBURG South Carolina 29116
ORANGEBURG COUNTY FAIR 7000192797 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116
gEﬂ_l‘;_JéBFI?BUF{G COUNTY FINE ARTS Validated 7000013504 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116
ORANGEEBURG COUNTY HEALTH DEPT Validated — T000017587 CRANGEBURG South Carolina  29116-8000
ORANGEBURG COUNTY LIBRARY Validated 7000180520 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29115
CORANGEBURG COUNTY PROBATE COURT  Validated — 7000159187 ORANGEBURG South Carclina 29116

Export options:  CSV|  Excel| XML

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do

State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution
should use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds
can be disbursed.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

| $400,000.00| E160 - State Treasurer |Nix Stilton Community Center

Entity Name County of Orangeburg Contact Name |Angel Howell

Address P.0. Drawer 9000 Position/Title [Administrative Services Division Director

City/State/Zip Orangeburg, SC 29116 Telephone 803-533-6101

Website www.orangeburgcounty.org Email ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org

Entity Type County Name Kendeana Stephens

Vendor # 7000030093 Position/Title [Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Admin
Telephone 803-531-6570
Email kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Budget Expl
Site Development $400,000.00| Construction of facility

Grand Total| $400,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
Orangeburg County is a persistent poverty County with an aging population. The funding will fulfill the need for facilities that cater to seniors as well as the community. This new
senior/community facility will provide outreach programs for the community such as senior feeding, senior activities, and senior educational classes and other community program
activities.

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

(7/””@ % %‘#\ County Administrator

Oréanization Signatun‘e a Title

Harold M. Young 10/25/2023
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2024.
5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2024.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name





Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if
applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

Name

Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

Board Position, if applicable

Johnnie Wright, Sr.

Chairman

Johnny Ravenell

Vice Chairman

Kenneth McCaster

County Councilman

Joseph Garvin

County Councilman

Janie Cooper-Smith

County Councilman

Deloris Frazier

County Councilwoman

Latisha Walker

County Councilwoman

Name

Your Organization

s Executive Officer
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

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropri .Contribution .SC.20V
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


https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/
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

Organization Signature Title
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
Subject: [External] -RE: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enroliment Packet
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:41:50 PM
Attachments: imaqge005.png
image006.png
imaqge002.png
image007.png
image008.png
EY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form Nix Stilton.pdf
EY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form Nix Stilton pa2.pdf

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

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. | have attached
2 files as part of your enroliment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.


mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org
mailto:kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orangeburgcounty.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C3ba89254dc8c46f84d2208dbd64ad2b3%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638339389094246030%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Fsz12PlLDo%2BQvvWiAodpBk7FE3BRIs%2BZ9gw3wCo6mvw%3D&reserved=0





















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

Vendor # Position/Title [Executive Asst to County Administrator/Sp. Projects Admin
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







There you will find important information regarding FY 2023-2024 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. In order
for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the Earmarked
Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered with the Secretary of State’s
(“S0OS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South Carolina. Details on how to register with the
SOS and as a vendor will be included in the attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required
per Proviso 118.19.D, but it does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute.
All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.

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

Subject: [External] Voice Message from ORANGEBURG CTY (803-533-6101 ) on 10/25/23 4:50 PM for 8037342658
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:51:56 PM

Attachments: 8035336101-102523-165019-8037342658-1008269-1.wav

Voice Message from ORANGEBURG CTY (803-533-6101 ) on 10/25/23 4:50
PM (34 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Afternoon Meg. This is Christina Stevens calling from the County of Orange Berg. | am
calling in reference to the next door and state appropriation earmark that you emailed the
forms over to me. This afternoon. We'll simply calling to get our vendor number. | did not
see it in the documents and just wanted to ensure that | had the fall completed correctly
feel free to email that to me at K students that lunch break County dot org or give me a call

back at 803-533-6101. Thank you. You have a great day bye bye."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FY24 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:41:22 PM

Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - Orangeburg County - Nix-Stilton Community Center .pdf

EY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form update.xIsx

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
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
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

October 25, 2023

Kendeana Stephens

Orangeburg County

PO Box 9000

Orangeburg, South Carolina 29116

RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 23-24 Reporting Requirements
Dear Kendeana Stephens:

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government
to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO)
reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the
funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.

Organization receiving appropriated funds: Amount
Orangeburg County - Nix-Stilton Community Center $400,000.00

Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In
addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the
State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)

Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds. This initial
report, along with other information as detailed within the instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO
prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must complete quarterly spending reports
until funds are fully expended. The quarterly report template will be provided at a future date. Your submissions
will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and
Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order
2022-19, any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by
Proviso 117.21 will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.

Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State. If you
are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this
required task. Once registered, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.

In accordance with Proviso 118.19.D, funds shall not be disbursed until verification that receiver's organization
is registered as a business, nonprofit, or charitable organization with the South Carolina Secretary of State's office.
This requirement does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute. If your organization has not
registered or obtained an exemption from the SC SOS’s office, please follow the link below to complete registration
or to request a registration exemption.

Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management
at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

7/ /1,/ .

v

Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201



https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURE
APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

INSTRUCTIONS

The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO)
with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21
mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the
contribution specific information.

The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your
organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If
your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete
separate forms and reports for each project.

The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being
dispersed.

The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds.
Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2024, the organization must continue to provide a
quarterly report until completion.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame | 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4115 7/15

All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared
to the appropriated funds provided by STO.

Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities
(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)

Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

e The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan
of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit
are filed with the appropriate state agency.

e No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice
discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

e After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

e After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how
the funds were spent, including an accounting of funds provided to subgrantees and
affiliated non-profits.

e State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the
Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
REQUEST FOR CONTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS
Below are details about the various sections of the disbursement request form and some answers to frequently

asked questions.
e Contribution Information

o Amount
= This amount should match the amount awarded in Proviso 118.19.B.98.
o Purpose

= This should be a very brief explanation (no more than one sentence) of the purpose the
funds will be used for.
e Organization Information
o Website
= |f you do not have a website, please leave blank.
o Entity Type
= Please select one of the options from the drop down rather than typing in this cell.
o Vendor Number
= |f you do not know your vendor number, please use the following link to search for it:
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do
= If you do not have a vendor number, please use the following link:
https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
e For vendor registration questions and assistance contact the Division of
Procurement Services at 803-737-0600.
e Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information
o Two contacts are required.
o Anemail address for both contacts is also required.
e Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent.
o Description
= Expenditure descriptions similar to those used in your organization's accounting records
should be used.
o Budget
= [tis normal for these to be estimates since many organizations are not certain the exact
amounts needed for each line item at the start of their projects.
= The total should match the amount listed in the contribution information.
= Even if the total to complete the project is more than what has been awarded, please only
list what the awarded funds will be used toward.
o Explanation
= When applicable, can be used to provide additional information to categorize
expenditures by program or initiative.
e Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit.
o Explanations typically do not go over the space provided, but if needed, please email
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.
e Organization Certifications
o The signer for the organization can be whomever the organization chooses to sign. The proviso
does not state who the organization’s signer has to be.
e Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
o Please leave blank. This section is to be completed by STO.
e Governing Board and Executive Tab
o Only needs to be completed by Non-profit Organizations.
o If additional lines are needed, please email STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.




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



Effective: July 1, 2023

Law Related to Appropriated
Contributions

Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report
Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to
disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. aplan of how the state funds will be spent and

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.
The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a
standard form for collecting the information required.

After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the
funds were spent, including an accounting of funds provided to subgrantees and affiliated non-profits.

State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the
House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.

No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination
against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.

| hereby order and direct, pursuant to article 1V, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch
agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further
defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review
and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms,
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit
statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to
nature and function of organization and use of contribution.

Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general
appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal
Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature
and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made
of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget
Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of
the General Assembly upon request.

A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State
Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.







Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

				E160 - State Treasurer

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type								Name

		Vendor #								Position/Title

										Telephone

										Email

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:























		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.













		Organization Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2024.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2024.

















		Agency Head Signature						Date



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
until funds are fully expended. The quarterly report template will be provided at a future date. Y our submissions
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

0 Amount
= This amount should match the amount awarded in Proviso 118.19.B.98.
O Purpose

=  This should be a very brief explanation (no more than one sentence) of the purpose the
funds will be used for.
e Organization Information
0 Website
» Ifyou do not have a website, please leave blank.
0 Entity Type
= Please select one of the options from the drop down rather than typing in this cell.
0 Vendor Number
» If you do not know your vendor number, please use the following link to search for it:
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do
= Ifyou do not have a vendor number, please use the following link:
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
0 Two contacts are required.
O An email address for both contacts is also required.
e Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent.
0 Description
» Expenditure descriptions similar to those used in your organization's accounting records
should be used.
O Budget
= Jtis normal for these to be estimates since many organizations are not certain the exact
amounts needed for each line item at the start of their projects.
= The total should match the amount listed in the contribution information.
» Even if the total to complete the project is more than what has been awarded, please only
list what the awarded funds will be used toward.
0 Explanation
*  When applicable, can be used to provide additional information to categorize
expenditures by program or initiative.
e Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit.
0 Explanations typically do not go over the space provided, but if needed, please email
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.
e Organization Certifications
0 The signer for the organization can be whomever the organization chooses to sign. The proviso
does not state who the organization’s signer has to be.
e Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
0 Please leave blank. This section is to be completed by STO.
e Governing Board and Executive Tab
0 Only needs to be completed by Non-profit Organizations.
0 If additional lines are needed, please email STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.



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

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article I'V, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
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

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This
form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this
form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.

Contribution Information
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

|E160 - State Treasurer |

Organization Information Organization Contact Information

Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID # Secondary Organization Contact Information
Entity Type Name
Vendor # Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent

Description Budget pl ion

Grand Total $0.00

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

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee,
and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2024.

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

Name Board Position, if applicable

s Executive Officer

Your Organization
Name Title
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